
 
DESERT WATER AGENCY           BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JULY 3, 2018                                                                                              REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
   REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 

2. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTION  KRAUSE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  June 19, 2018  CIOFFI  
                                                       

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS -    A. Executive – June 27, 2018  CIOFFI 
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak on any item listed on the agenda 
as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on 
items not listed on the agenda.                                                            

  
7. ITEMS FOR ACTION: 

A. Request Board Action Regarding CSDA Election  KRAUSE 
 

8. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
  A.  Media Information 
  B. Activities 
 

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 
10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
      Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
     Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
     Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 

Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 

D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

E.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside 
 
   F.   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)  
         Name of Case: Safari Park, Inc. vs. Southridge Property Owners Assoc. of Palm Springs, et al 
     

11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. ADJOURN 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members, which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



Desert Water Agency 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

July 3, 2018 

The following employee is scheduled to attend and be introduced to the 
Board of Directors at the July 3, 2018 Board Meeting: 

Name Classification/Department 

Bobby Beatty  

October 30, 2017 
Water Service Worker I 

2



       8917 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

3    MINUTES    
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

June 19, 2018 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Cons. Mgr. ) 
 Kris Hopping, Human Resources Manager ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
  
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 
                                   

Attendance 

18145.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Ewing in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
  
18146.  President Cioffi called for approval of the June 5, 2018 Regular 
Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Director Ewing moved for approval. After a second by Vice 
President Stuart, the minutes were approved as written. 
 
18147.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided an update on the State Water Contractors 
(SWC) dues. He stated the Agency’s contribution for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 
is $123,874, which is broken down into three funds: 1) Dues, 2) Energy, and 
3) Bay Delta. The Dues fund has increased due to increases in legal, outreach 
and staffing. The Energy fund has decreased due to a reduction in consulting 
costs. The Bay Delta fund has increased due to increased legal support for 
Cal WaterFix, additional science and technical investments. 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 06/05/18 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
SWC Dues 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8918 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

  Mr. Krause stated that Metropolitan Water District (MWD) 
recently announced they are planning a re-vote on the funding for the Delta 
Tunnels (Cal WaterFix) at their July 10 meeting. The re-vote is in response 
to the notice of Brown Act violation and Public Records Act request from 
Food and Water Watch and the First Amendment Coalition. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on June 9 at approximately 6:00 p.m. stand-
by personnel responded to a hit fire hydrant on the east side of Sunrise Way, 
south of Racquet Club Rd. Staff replaced the bolts and gasket, and placed the 
hydrant back in service. The water loss was from a 1/4 inch by 2-inch gap 
between the flanges, which ran for approximately 20 minutes. A police report 
was filed. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated as of June 5, MWD is delivering water at a 
rate of 300 cfs to the Whitewater spreading basins. Of the 300 cfs, 
approximately 170 cfs is being diverted through the Whitewater Hydro plant. 
MWD has tentatively scheduled an increase in pumping capacity along the 
CRA on June 29 and has asked for the Whitewater Hydro be placed offline 
for a week so they can evaluate the water levels within the CRA. There is 
concern that the Hydro may “trip” during this timeframe, disrupting the water 
level evaluation process. Between June 1 and June 14, the Whitewater Hydro 
plant has generated approximately 288,300 kWh. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the Department of Water Resources 
(DWR) recently provided an update on construction related activities for the 
Lake Oroville Spillways Emergency Recovery Project. Foundation prep for 
construction on the main spillway is 34 percent complete. Foundation prep 
for the construction of the emergency spillway is 40 percent complete. Lake 
levels are currently at 818 feet. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted the Facilities & Safety department updates: 
1) Window Security Film project – MasterShield finished the 3M 
reflective/security film on the lobby windows and Engineering front counter 
room, 2) First Aid/CPR Training – 61 employees were trained in CPR and 
First Aid using Medic First Aid G2015 guidelines, 3) Confined Space Rescue 
(CSR) Entry Training – National Safety Services, Inc. conducted two training 
classes for the Agency’s CSR team. Training included simulations of rescue 
scenarios and incorporated new and proven techniques and procedures, 4) 8 
Hour Confined Space Entry Training – Training included familiarizing and 
operating gas detection devices, understanding regulations and best practices, 
5) Respirator Fit Test & Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) Fresh 
Air Class – National Safety Services, Inc. conducted two SCBA classes and 
an annual Quantitative Respiratory Fit Test, 6) Hazardous Waste Operations 
& Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) – National Safety Services, Inc. 
conducted two classes. This training complies with Cal-OSHA’s 
requirements, 7) Phone Room Mini Split Air Conditioning Unit – Due to a 
Freon leak, Blair Heating & Air replaced the system. 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
 
MWD Cal WaterFix 
Re-vote 
 
 
 
 
Hit Hydrant – Sunrise 
Way 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Water Deliveries 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lake Oroville 
Spillways Construction 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Facilities & Safety 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8919 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks.  
 
18148.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the June 13 Executive 
Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
18149.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
 
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
 
18150.  President Cioffi called upon Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer to 
provide an overview of financial activities for the month of May 2018. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer reported that the Operating Fund 
received $2,402,318 in Water Sales Revenue, $138,267 in Reclamation Sales 
Revenue, $3,614 in Snow Creek Hydro Sales from SCE for April and 
$35,842 in Advanced Construction Deposits. Included in the Miscellaneous 
receipts category is $36,700 for Prop. 84 Grant Funds and $42,000 in Sewer 
Connection Fees (Cove Resort). $1,645,505 was paid out in Accounts 
Payable. Year-to-date Water Sales are 7% over budget, Year-to-date Total 
Revenues are 12% over budget and Year-to-date Total Expenses are 12% 
under budget. There were 22,603 active services as of May 31, 2018 
compared to 22,595 as of April 30, 2018. 
 
  Reporting on the General Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that 
$9,868,404 was received in Property Tax Revenue, $22,577 in Groundwater 
Assessments and $325,855 in State Water Project Refunds (2017). 
$2,047,969 was paid out in State Water Project Charges (YTD $22,158,445).  
 
  Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that 
$45,779 was received in sewer contract payments. There are a total of 44 
contracts with total delinquents of 12 (27%). $73,769 was paid out in 
Accounts Payable. 
  
18151.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director Krieger to present 
staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1187 Revising Agency 
Reserves Policy. 
 
  Mr. Krieger stated in May 2006, the Board adopted Resolution 
No. 926 establishing a policy for Agency reserves. It also established and 
defined three types of reserves: 1) Restricted, 2) Unrestricted and 3) 
Administration. 
 
  Continuing his report, Mr. Krieger explained with the 
Department of Water Resources commitment to the California WaterFix 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
System Leak Data,  
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities  
 
Committee Reports: 
Exec. Comm. 06/13/18 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report – May 2018 
 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Action: 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No. 1187 – 
Revise Agency 
Reserves Policy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8920 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

(CWF) and the Agency’s participation in the CWF, it is necessary to establish 
a new reserve category for CWF. The Agency’s estimated commitment for 
participation over the next ten years is $35,262,100. By moving forward and 
creating a CWF reserve, this will aid and prepare the Agency for costs 
associated with the CWF and to stabilize rates. Staff requests the Board adopt 
Resolution No. 1187, revising the Agency’s Reserve Policy. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 
1187. After a second by Director Ewing, the motion carried unanimously. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1187 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY REVISING THE 
AGENCY RESERVE POLICY 

 
18152.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director to present staff’s 
request for adoption of Resolution No’s. 1188 and 1189 Establishing Rates 
and Fees for Domestic Water Service and Sewer Service. 
 
  Mr. Krieger explained after a comprehensive rate study 
Proposition 218 hearing, the Board of Directors implemented rates effective 
January 1, 2017. At that time, the Board approved assessing future rate 
adjustments. July 1, 2018 is the next planned step within the rate plan. 
Resolution No. 1188 increases the volumetric rate for water from $1.72 to 
$1.89 per hundred cubic feet; it also updates the drought rate surcharge and 
zone charges for pumping water to higher elevations. Resolution No. 1189 
increases the sewer rate for pass thru charges to CVWD and Palm Springs 
from $5.55 to $5.74. Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt 
Resolution No. 1188 and Resolution No. 1189. 
 
   Director Ewing made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1188 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 
ESTABLISHING RATE, FEES & CHARGES FOR 

DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE, BACKUP FACILITY, 
SUPPLEMENTAL IMPORTED WATER CAPACITY 

AND SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1189 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 
ESTABLISHING RATES, FEES AND CHARGES 

FOR SEWER SERVICE 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Requesting Adoption of 
Reso. 1187 Revising 
Agency Reserves 
Policy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1187 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No’s. 1188 
& 1189 Establishing 
Rates & Fees for 
Domestic Water & 
Sewer Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1188 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1189 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8921 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

18153.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director Krieger to present the 
Operating, General and Wastewater Budgets for 2018/2019. 
 
  Mr. Krieger stated after the June 5 draft Budget presentation, 
adjustments were made to the Turf Buyback program and the California 
WaterFix expense. Staff recommends adoption of the budget for Fiscal Year 
2018/2019. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to adopt the 2018/2019 
Operating, General and Wastewater budgets. Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer 
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 
 
18154.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director Krieger to present 
staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1190 Establishing Tax Rate for 
Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 
 
  Mr. Krieger stated the proposed resolution will fix the tax rate 
of $0.10 per $100 of assessed valuation, as adopted in the 2018/2019 General 
Fund budget (same rate as 2017/2018). The resolution directs the County 
Board of Supervisors to levy such tax rate for the 2018/2019 Fiscal Year on 
all taxable property within the Agency boundaries. Staff recommends 
adoption of Resolution No. 1190 establishing the tax rate for the 2018/2019 
Fiscal Year of $0.10 per $100 of assessed valuation. 
 
  President Cioffi made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 1190. 
Vice President Stuart seconded the motion, which carried unanimously. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1190 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY DETERMINING, 

CERTIFYING, AND DIRECTING 2018-2019 
LEVIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 

OF THE AGENCY ACT AS AMENDED 
 

18155.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director Krieger to present 
staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No. 1191 Establishing an Account 
with Piper Jaffray for Purposes of Investment. 
 
  Mr. Krieger stated Piper Jaffray is a full service brokerage and 
investment firm founded in 1974. Staff would like to include Piper Jaffray 
with the Agency’s other authorized investment firms, in order to increase 
investment options. Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1191. 
  
  Director Ewing made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
   

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Request Adoption of 
FY 2018/2019 
Operating, General & 
Wastewater Budgets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No. 1190 
Establishing Tax Rate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1190 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No. 1191 
Establishing an 
Account with Piper 
Jaffray 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8922 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

RESOLUTION NO. 1191 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY AUTHORIZING 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ACCOUNTS WITH 

PIPER JAFFRAY FOR PURPOSES OF INVESTMENT 
(OPERATING FUND/GENERAL FUND) 

 
18156.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to present 
staff’s request for Board action regarding a claim for damages filed by 
Geobany Martinez.  
 
  Mr. Krause stated that Mr. Martinez filed a claim for damages 
on June 4, 2018. Mr. Martinez claims on May 8 at 5:20 p.m., while at the 
intersection of Francis Drive and Indian Canyon Road, an agency vehicle 
driven by construction personnel hit his vehicle. He is seeking damages of 
$3,532.47 for the repair of his vehicle. Staff recommends that the Board deny 
the claim for damages filed by Mr. Martinez and forward to ACWA-JPIA for 
their handling. 
 
  President Cioffi made a motion to deny the claim filed by Mr. 
Martinez and have staff forward it to ACWA-JPIA for their handling. After 
a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
18157.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to report on 
the May water use reduction figure. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved a 21% reduction in potable water production during May 2018 
compared to May 2013. He noted the cumulative savings June 2016 through 
current is 17.3%. 
 
  Director Ewing requested staff report to the Board at a later 
date information on the new water conservation law. 
 
18158.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide an 
update on the Spring Crest Water Company. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated last week he toured the Spring Crest Water 
Company facilities where representatives from Riverside County 
Environmental Health and the USDA were present for their annual 
inspection. Spring Crest was encouraged to work with USDA for grant 
funding for a feasibility study. 
 
18159.  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer announced the Agency is a 
supporting sponsor of the Palm Springs International Shortfest taking place 
June 19-25. 
  

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No. 1191 
Piper Jaffray Invest. 
 
Resolution No. 1191 
Adopted 
 
 
Request Board Action 
Regarding Claim Filed 
by Geobany Martinez 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
May Water Reduction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Spring Crest Water 
Company 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
Agency Sponsorship/PS 
International Shortfest 
 
 
 



       8923 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 06/19/18 

18160.  At 9:07 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency, (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside; and (E) 
Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), 
Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside. 
 
18161.  At 10:12 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
18162.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 10:13 a.m. 
      ___________________________                                                           
      James Cioffi,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Existing Litigation – 
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
 
 
 
Reconvene –No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 

 



4 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

JULY 3, 2018 
 

 
Sites Reservoir Update 
 
June 6-7, 2018 The California Water Board Staff release its newest round of recommended 

scores (Sites=61/100 points). 
 
June 27-29, 2018 The California Water Board will make it determinations on staff 

recommendations. 
 
July 2018 The California Water Board will make preliminary funding decisions. 
 
July 9-10, 2018 Sites Reservoir Committee workshop preparation for Phase 2 agreement and 

financing (bonding).  Sites bond counsel will be evaluating the bonding 
capacity of each of the participants. 

 
July 2018 Opportunity for one on one meetings between Agency Boards and Sites bond 

counsel. 
 
August 16, 2018 Estimates of Class 1 water presented. 
 
Sept. – Oct. 2018 DWA to determine its Class 1 water estimate, Phase 2 participation 

commitment. 
 
Nov. – Dec. 2018 Class 1 water approval by Sites and Authority Boards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 
DWA/CVWD/MWD Water Delivery Exchange Account Update 
 
It is projected that 150,000 acre feet will be delivered to the turnouts this year 
126,000-acre feet is being deducted from the advanced delivery account.  This would be water 
from our SWP allocations, non-project water, and the 35,000 acre feet quantification settlement 
water. The remaining 24,000-acre feet is going into the bank as advanced delivery. 
118,000-acre feet remains to be delivered. 
 
The advanced delivery account delivery account is currently 229,489-acre feet. 
 
The end of the year advanced delivery is projected to be approximately 350,000-acre feet. 
Whitewater Hydro is scheduled to go off from June 29th through July 8th during testing of the 
Colorado River Aqueduct and testing of the Whitewater River Recharge Basin’s new intake 
structures. 
 
WWR Recharge Basin new intake pictures in PowerPoint presentation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

COTTONWOOD RD 4411NW 11

CHIA RD 4411NW 5

CHAPARRAL RD 4411NW 3

DESERT HOLLY CIR 4402NW 3

EASMOR CIR 4413NE 2

BERNE DR 4402SW 2

ARABY DR 4425NE 2

TAHQUITZ CANYON WY (8") 4413SW 2

PARK DR 4413NW 2

VIA MIRALESTE 4411NW 1

FRANCIS DR 4402NW 1

MERITO PL 4410SE 1

AIRLANE DR 4413NE 1

LOUELLA RD 4413NE 1

BARISTO RD 4415SE 1

EL PLACER RD 4519NW 1

STEVENS RD 4411NW 1

S PALM CANYON DR (10") 4423SW 1

VIA ENTRADA 4423SW 1

ARQUILLA RD 4411SE 1

VIA VAQUERO 4413SE 1

VIA ALTAMIRA 4411SE 1

STARR RD 4402NW 1

AVENIDA CABALLEROS (20") 4411NW 1

CALLE SANTA ROSA 4414NW 1

DEBBY DR 4413NW 1

LURING DR 4413NW 1

RAMON RD 4422NE 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 51

* Streets highlighted in green are scheduled to be replaced as part of the

2017/2018 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING JUNE 13, 2018 THRU JUNE 26, 2018)

Page 3 of 5



Page 4 of 5



Page 5 of 5 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 

Meetings: 

06/20/18 SWC’s Delta Committee SAC 
06/20/18 SWC’s Policy Meeting SAC 
06/21/18 SWC’s Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
06/21/18 SFCWA Board Meeting SAC 
06/21/18 Sites Reservoir Committee Monthly Meeting SAC 
06/25/18 DWA/CVWD/MWD Exchange Agreement BB&K Riverside 
06/27/18 DWA Executive Committee DWA 
07/03/18 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 

Activities: 

1) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ
2) Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start
3) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee

(Standing)
4) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements
5) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage
6) Replacement Pipelines 2018-2019
7) CWF –Finance JPA Agreement
8) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water
9) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update
10) SWP 2018 Water Supply
11) ACBCI Lawsuits
12) Lake Perris Dam Remediation
13) Section 14 Pipeline Easements
14) DOI Regulation
15) Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm (Araby)
16) Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M
17) SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings
18) Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits
19) Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation
20) Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation
21) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study
22) MCSB Delivery Updates
23) Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings
24) SGMA – Indio Subbasin Classification
25) SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin
26) DWA Annual Water Quality Report



5-A 
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

June 27, 2018 
   

 
Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Martin Krieger 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for July 3, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the July 3, 2018 meeting was reviewed. 
 

B.  Expense Reports 
     The expense reports for May were reviewed. 
   
  

2.  Other - None 
 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 
 



krause/070318 csda election 

7-A 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
JULY 3, 2018 

 
RE: CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) ELECTION 

PROCEEDINGS (BALLOT) 
 
 
Attached for the Board’s review is the candidate information for the CSDA’s Southern 
Network, Seat A upcoming election. There are two candidates, Jo MacKenzie 
(Incumbent) Vista Irrigation District and Joseph Kelly, Big Bear Airport District. It is up to 
each member agency to determine their own process in terms of selecting a candidate to 
vote for. The Agency received an endorsement request from Jo MacKenzie (attached). 
 
Ballot instructions were sent to CSDA’s member agencies to complete an electronic 
ballot. The deadline to cast a vote is August 10, 2018; with ballots to be counted and 
confirmed on August 13. 
 
It is recommended that the Board provide direction on the selection for the position of 
CSDA’s Southern Network, Seat A election. 
  
 













DESERT WATER AGENCY 

MEDIA INFORMATION 

JUNE 2018 

8-A

DATE P:��:
1 

MEDIA SOURCE ARTICLE 

06/28/18 

06/28/18 

1-4

5-6

THE DESERT SUN 

PRESS ENTERPRISE 

Nestle Gets New 3-Year Water Permit 

Nestle Offered New Permit to Draw Water 















X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2018\O & C Activities 2018\06 2018 OC Activities.doc

8-B
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 
ACTIVITIES 

June 2018 
Activities: 

6/07 Ashley Metzger and Vicki Petek attended a Hunter Desert Landscaping workshop at Coachella 
Valley Water District. 

6/07 

6/12 

Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about water quality report. 

Director Bloomer and Ashley Metzger attended a CSDA phone conference regarding the 
development of a Riverside County local chapter. 

6/13 Ashley Metzger and Vicki Petek conducted a water audit for Los Pueblos HOA. 

6/14 Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about the Dog Days of Summer. 

6/15 Vicki Petek completed 2 turf buy back post inspections. 

6/16 Suzie Tolksdorf staffed a table and provided water and information at the Palm Springs 
Farmer’s Market. 

6/16 Suzie Tolksdorf provided conservation and rebate program information at Lowe’s. 

6/20 Suzie Tolksdorf attended a CAPIO workshop in Temecula on Successful Community Relations. 

6/21 Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ on pipeline projects. 

6/22 

6/26 

Ashley Metzger graduated from the Leadership Coachella Valley program. 

Ashley Metzger and Suzie Tolksdorf attended a CV Water Counts meeting to discuss public 
outreach on water conservation. 

6/27 Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

6/28 Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ about water rate adjustment and 
Help2Others. 

6/28 Ashley Metzger was interviewed on the Joey English radio show. 

Public Information Releases/eBlasts: 

June 4:  2017 Water Quality Report – Website  
June 5:  Rebate Workshops – Website  
June 12: HOA Rebate Workshop invite – eBlast 
June 12:  Landscape Rebate Workshop invite – eBlast  
June 25:  Desert Water Agency pipeline upgrade – Nextdoor 

Upcoming Events 

July 10: 2:00 to 3:00  – Landscaper Rebate Workshop @ DWA 

July 11: 9:00 to 10:00 – HOA/Commercial Rebate Workshop @ DWA 

July 12: 9:00 to 10:00 – Residential Rebate Workshop @ DWA 

July 21: 8:00 to 12:30 – DWA at Palm Springs Farmer’s Market in the Palm Springs Pavilion Building 



DWA main site

All Web Site Data GO TO REPORT

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 3,584 92.99%

2. fr 120 3.11%

3. en-ca 32 0.83%

4. en-gb 28 0.73%

5. es-419 7 0.18%

6. (not set) 6 0.16%

7. ko 6 0.16%

8. zh-tw 6 0.16%

9. en 5 0.13%

10. en-au 5 0.13%

Audience Overview

Jun 1, 2018 - Jun 28, 2018

Overview

 Users

… Jun 8 Jun 15 Jun 22

150150

300300

Users

3,854
New Users

3,183
Sessions

4,864

Number of Sessions per User

1.26
Pageviews

11,087
Pages / Session

2.28

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:48
Bounce Rate

48.52%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

23.9%

76.1%

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20180601&_u.date01=20180628/


 
 

 

 

Desert Water Agency  
Facebook Analytics 

June 2018 



 

 



 

       

 



 

                  13 likes                  27 likes                                        40 likes 

                5 likes                                          26 likes                      13 likes 

      46 likes, 1 comment                             27 likes                                                  31 likes  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Desert Water Agency  
Twitter Analytics 

June 2018 
 

 

 

 


	070318 Board Agenda
	070318 New Employee Intro
	Item 3 061918 Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 4 070318 GM report
	JULY 3, 2018

	Item 5A 062718 Exec Cmttee Minutes
	Item 7A 070318 CSDA Ballot Election staff report
	JULY 3, 2018

	Item 8A 07 03 18 O&C Media
	Item 8B 07 03 18 O&C Activities

